
 

 
TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

Tuesday, February 18, 2014  2:30 p.m.  
Municipal Building, Third Floor Conference Room 

 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Request of Don Malarky, Marathon Petroleum Company, 539 South Main Street, to 

temporarily remove the 2-hour parking restriction for all spaces around the perimeter of 
the Marathon Petroleum Company campus and interior streets through the end of 
2014. 
 

2. Request of Don Malarky, Marathon Petroleum Company, 539 South Main Street, to 
temporarily close a portion of East Street from Sandusky Street to Lincoln Street 
through the end of 2014. 

 



1

Kathy Launder

From: Paul Schmelzer <pschmelzer@findlayohio.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 9:58 AM
To: 'Kathy Launder'
Subject: FW: On-Street Parking

Add this and a request to close a portion of east street to the traffic commission agenda. 
 

Paul E. Schmelzer, P.E., P.S. 
Safety ‐ Service Director 
City of Findlay 
318 Dorney Plaza, Room 310 
Findlay, Ohio  45840 
 
Phone: 419.424.7137 
 

From: Malarky, Don (MPC) [mailto:drmalarky@marathonpetroleum.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 9:30 AM 
To: Paul Schmelzer (pschmelzer@findlayohio.com) 
Subject: On-Street Parking 
 
Sorry to bomb you with emails this morning, but what would be the process to request relief from the 2 hr. on‐street 
parking duration limits for all spaces around the perimeter of our campus, and interior streets (prior to approved 
vacation), through the end of 2015? ‐ Don 
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